

15 May 2024

Our Ref Southern Rural Community Forum 23
May 2024

Contact. Committee Services

Direct Dial. 01462 474655

Email. Committee.Services@north-herts.gov.uk

To: Members of the Area Forum: Councillors David Barnard, Joe Graziano, Dominic Griffiths, Caroline McDonnell, Ralph Muncer, Lisa Nash, Steven Patmore, Louise Peace, Vijaiya Poopalasingham, Claire Strong, Paul Ward and Laura Williams

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A

MEETING OF THE SOUTHERN RURAL COMMUNITY FORUM

to be held in the

**COUNCIL CHAMBER, DISTRICT COUNCIL OFFICES, GERNON
ROAD, LETCHWORTH, SG6 3JF**

On

THURSDAY, 23RD MAY, 2024 AT 7.30 PM

Yours sincerely,

Jeanette Thompson
Service Director – Legal and Community

****MEMBERS PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU DOWNLOAD ALL AGENDAS AND REPORTS VIA THE MOD.GOV APPLICATION ON YOUR TABLET BEFORE ATTENDING THE MEETING****

Agenda
Part I

Item		Page
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
2.	ELECTION OF A CHAIR FOR CIVIC YEAR 2024-2025	
3.	ELECTION OF A VICE-CHAIR FOR CIVIC YEAR 2024-2025	